

The World's Largest Open Access Agricultural & Applied Economics Digital Library

This document is discoverable and free to researchers across the globe due to the work of AgEcon Search.

Help ensure our sustainability.

Give to AgEcon Search

AgEcon Search
http://ageconsearch.umn.edu
aesearch@umn.edu

Papers downloaded from **AgEcon Search** may be used for non-commercial purposes and personal study only. No other use, including posting to another Internet site, is permitted without permission from the copyright owner (not AgEcon Search), or as allowed under the provisions of Fair Use, U.S. Copyright Act, Title 17 U.S.C.

Department Publications 2008

Department of Applied Economics

University of Minnesota

April 2009

Department Publications 2008

Prepared by Louise Letnes and Sharon Kill April 2009

Department of Applied Economics
College of Food, Agricultural and
Natural Resource Sciences
University of Minnesota
1994 Buford Avenue - 231 ClaOff
St. Paul MN 55108-6040
U.S.A.

The University of Minnesota is committed to the policy that all persons shall have equal access to its programs, facilities, and employment without regard to race, color, creed, religion, national origin, sex, age, marital status, disability, public assistance status, veteran status, or sexual orientation.

DEPARTMENT OF APPLIED ECONOMICS

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

The mission of the Department of Applied Economics is to serve Minnesota through academic excellence in education and research that is relevant to the needs of modern society. The thrust of the Department's efforts encompasses economic problems and policy alternatives related to: Environmental and Resource Economics; Food Systems; Growth, Development and Trade; and Public Sector Economics. Specific subareas include:

Agricultural and Food Marketing Agricultural Finance Agricultural Prices Community Development Consumption Economics **Economic Development Economics of Public Services** Farm and Agribusiness Management International Trade **Human Resources Labor Economics** Land Use Planning **Production Economics** Public Policy Regional Economics Resource and Environmental Economics State and Local Organization and Finance

The programs of the Department of Applied Economics include:

Undergraduate and Graduate Teaching Extension and Continuing Education Fundamental and Applied Research International Programs

Each faculty member engages in one or more of these complementary activities of the Department.

As a part of the education program of the Department, the staff periodically publishes research results, papers, and speeches. This portion of their work is indexed annually and catalogued so that it may be used as a reference for their projects and activities, and to make it more readily available to others. Also included are publications of former Department members where the publications are based on work conducted while at the University of Minnesota. This listing does not reflect all the educational research, teaching, or extension endeavors of the staff. It includes only that portion that is in print. Publications are indexed by author.

The Department also issues a quarterly report "Minnesota Applied Economist" that highlights news and publications of the Department and its members. Electronic copies of past issues are available at http://www.apec.umn.edu/MnApEc.html. If you would like to receive this report electronically as it is issued, please contact the editor at: apecmae@umn.edu

This list, plus lists from previous years are available on the Department of Applied Economics website at: http://www.apec.umn.edu/publist.html .

DEPARTMENT OF APPLIED ECONOMICS UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

DEPARTMENT PUBLICATIONS

CONTENTS

		PAGE
I.	CHAPTERS IN BOOKS	1-3
II.	JOURNAL ARTICLES	3-7
III.	BULLETINS, MONOGRAPHS AND PUBLISHED PROCEEDINGS	
	A. STAFF PAPERS	8-9
	B. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CENTER	9
	C. THE FOOD INDUSTRY CENTER	10
	D. INTERNATIONAL SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY PRACTICE & POLICY	11
	E. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS	12-14
IV.	EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS	
	A. CENTER FOR FARM FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT	15-16
	B. MINNESOTA COUNCIL ON ECONOMIC EDUCATION	16
	C. MISCELLANEOUS EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS	17-18
V.	POPULAR PRESS ARTICLES	19-21
VI.	OP-ED ARTICLES	22
VII.	SPEECHES AND UNPUBLISHED PAPERS	22-25
VIII.	COMPUTER SOFTWARE	26
IX.	WEB PAGES	26-28
X.	ABSTRACTS AND BOOK REVIEWS	28
XI.	THESES	
	A. PH.D. THESES	29
	B. MASTER'S THESES	30
	C. PLAN B PAPERS	30
XII.	AUTHOR INDEX	31-36

I. CHAPTERS IN BOOKS

Authors do not have copies of books for distribution. Contact the publisher or your local book dealer for price and ordering information.

<u>Indexing</u>

Number

- Costello, Christopher; Burger, Nicholas; Galvin, Kathleen A.; Hilborn, Ray; POLASKY STEPHEN. "Dynamic consequences of human behavior in the Serengeti ecosystem." IN: **Serengeti III, Human Impacts on Ecosystem Dynamics**, edited by A.R.E. Sinclair, Craig Packer, Simon A.R. Mduma and John M. Fryxell. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 2008, pp. 301-324.
- 2 EASTER, K. WILLIAM. "Sustainable irrigation and the role of economic instruments and their supporting institutions." IN: **Sustainable Irrigation: Management, Technologies and Policies II**, edited by Y. Villacampa Esteve, C.A. Brebbia and D. Prats Rico. Southampton, UK: WIT Press, 2008, pp.25-34.
- FRUIN, JERRY E. "Transportation industry." IN: **Encyclopedia of Rural America: The Land and People**, edited by Gary A. Goreham. Santa Barbara, CA: Grey House Publishing, 2008, pp.1020-1024.
- Galvin, Kathleen A.; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Costello, Christopher; Loibooki, Martin. "Human responses to change: modeling household decision making in Western Serengeti." IN: **Serengeti III, Human Impacts on Ecosystem Dynamics**, edited by A.R.E. Sinclair, Craig Packer, Simon A.R. Mduma and John M. Fryxell. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 2008, pp. 325-345.
- GARTNER, WILLIAM. "China through green eyes." IN: **Experiencing China: Travel Stories by Tourism Experts**, edited by Haiyan Song and Kaye Chon. Hong Kong Polytechnic University, School of Hotel and Tourism Management, 2008, pp.177-197.
- GLEWWE, PAUL; DAMON, AMY. "Children and development." IN: **International Handbook of Development Economics, Volume 2**, edited by Amitava Krishna Dutt and Jaime Ros. Northampton, MA: Edward Elgar, 2008, pp.250-261.
- GLEWWE, PAUL. "Education in developing countries." IN: **New Palgrave Dictionary of Economics**, edited by Steven N. Durlauf and Lawrence E. Blume. 2nd Edition. New York, NY: Palgrave Macmillan, 2008.
- GLEWWE, PAUL; Miguel, Edward A.. "The impact of child health and nutrition on education in less developed countries." IN: **Handbook of Development Economics, Volume 4**, edited by T. Paul Schultz and John Strauss. New York, NY: Elsevier, 2008, pp. 3561-3606. (Handbooks in economics 9)
- 9 GLEWWE, PAUL. "Nutrition and development." IN: **New Palgrave Dictionary of Economics**, edited by Steven N. Durlauf and Lawrence E. Blume. 2nd Edition. New York, NY: Palgrave Macmillan, 2008.
- HURLEY, TERRANCE M.; Mitchell, Paul D. "Insect resistance management: adoption and compliance." IN: Insect Resistance Management: Biology, Economics, and Prediction, edited by David W. Onstad. London, England: Elsevier, 2008, pp.227-253.
- 11 KINSEY, JEAN D. "Policy, food." IN: **Encyclopedia of Rural America: The Land and People**, edited by Gary A. Goreham. Santa Barbara, CA: Grey House Publishing, 2008, pp.742-748.

I. CHAPTERS IN BOOKS

- LAZARUS, WILLIAM. "Swine industry." IN: Encyclopedia of Rural America: The Land and People, edited by Gary A. Goreham. Santa Barbara, CA: Grey House Publishing, 2008, pp.949-952.
- MAKI, WILBUR R. "Trade, interregional." IN: **Encyclopedia of Rural America: The Land and People**, edited by Gary A. Goreham. Santa Barbara, CA: Grey House Publishing, 2008, pp. 1013-1016.
- MEHTA, SHEFALI V.; Haight, R.G.; HOMANS, FRANCES R. "Decision-making under risk in invasive species management: risk management theory and applications." IN: **Encyclopedia of Forest Environmental Threats**, edited by J.M. Pye, Y. Sands and A.L. Tomcho. U.S. Department of Agriculture, Forest Service, 2008.

 Web address: http://www.forestencyclopedia.net/p/p5/
- Packer, Craig; POLASKY STEPHEN. "Introduction: understanding the greater Serengeti ecosystem." IN: **Serengeti III, Human Impacts on Ecosystem Dynamics**, edited by A.R.E. Sinclair, Craig Packer, Simon A.R. Mduma and John M. Fryxell. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 2008, pp.1-5.
- POLASKY, STEPHEN. "Comparing apples and oranges? Costs and benefits of Upper Mississippi River system restoration." IN: Large-Scale Ecosystem Restoration: Five Case Studies from the United States, edited by Mary Doyle and Cynthia A. Drew. Washington, DC: Island Press, 2008, pp.279-289. (The science and practice of ecological restoration)
- 17 POLASKY, STEPHEN; Schmitt, Jennifer; Costello, Christopher; Tajibaeva, Lialia. "Larger-scale influences on the Serengeti ecosystem: national and international policy, economics, and human demography." IN: **Serengeti III, Human Impacts on Ecosystem Dynamics**, edited by A.R.E. Sinclair, Craig Packer, Simon A.R. Mduma and John M. Fryxell. Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 2008, pp. 347-377.
- POLASKY, STEPHEN. "Murky waters and murky policies: costs and benefits of restoring Chesapeake Bay." IN: Large-Scale Ecosystem Restoration: Five Case Studies from the United States, edited by Mary Doyle and Cynthia A. Drew. Washington, DC: Island Press, 2008, pp.215-224. (The science and practice of ecological restoration)
- POLASKY, STEPHEN. "Navigating the shoals: costs and benefits of Platte River ecosystem management." IN: Large-Scale Ecosystem Restoration: Five Case Studies from the United States, edited by Mary Doyle and Cynthia A. Drew. Washington, DC: Island Press, 2008, pp.100-108. (The science and practice of ecological restoration)
- POLASKY, STEPHEN. "Rivers of plans for the river of grass: the political economy of Everglades restoration." IN: Large-Scale Ecosystem Restoration: Five Case Studies from the United States, edited by Mary Doyle and Cynthia A. Drew. Washington, DC: Island Press, 2008, pp.44-53. (The science and practice of ecological restoration)
- POLASKY, STEPHEN. "Water fights: the economics of allocating scarce water and bay-delta restoration." IN: Large-Scale Ecosystem Restoration: Five Case Studies from the United States, edited by Mary Doyle and Cynthia A. Drew. Washington, DC: Island Press, 2008, pp.160-169. (The science and practice of ecological restoration)

I. CHAPTERS IN BOOKS

Indexing Number

- 22 RUNGE, C. FORD. "Agricultural economics." IN: **New Palgrave Dictionary of Economics**, edited by Steven N. Durlauf and Lawrence E. Blume. 2nd Edition. New York, NY: Palgrave Macmillan, 2008.
- RUNGE, C. FORD. "Multilateral environmental agreements." IN: **Princeton Encyclopedia of the World Economy**, edited by Kenneth A. Reinert and Ramkishen S. Rajan. Princeton, NJ: Princeton University Press, 2008, pp.795-799.
- 24 RUTTAN, VERNON W. "Productivity growth in world agriculture: sources and constraints." IN: **The Development Economics Reader**, edited by Giorgio Secondi. New York, NY: Routledge, 2008, pp.337-358.
- STINSON, THOMAS F.; Meagher, Patrick D.; Peloquin, John L. "Income tax forecasting in Minnesota." IN: **Government Budget Forecasting: Theory and Practice**, edited by Jinping Sun and Thomas D. Lynch. Boca Raton, FL: CRC Press, 2008, pp.135-160. (Public Administration and Public Policy Series 142)
- STINSON, THOMAS F. "Taxes." IN: **Encyclopedia of Rural America: The Land and People**, edited by Gary A. Goreham. Santa Barbara, CA: Grey House Publishing, 2008, pp.953-955.
- Von Stackelberg, Katherine; Dorward-King, Elaine; Luoma, Sam; McCormick, Ron; Skrabis, Kristin; POLASKY, STEPHEN. "Complexity in ecological systems." IN: Valuation of Ecological Resources: Integration of Ecology and Socioeconomics in Environmental Decision Making, edited by Ralph G. Stahl, Lawrence A. Kapustka, Wayne R. Munns, Jr., and Randall J.F. Bruins. CRC Press, 2008, pp.97-128.

II. JOURNAL ARTICLES

Journal articles may be obtained through your local university or public library. In some cases, the author will have reprints available for distribution. For information about reprints contact the author (listed in capitals) at:

[Author]
University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
1994 Buford Avenue – 231 ClaOff
St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.
PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

- Alston, Julian M.; PARDEY, PHILIP G. "Public funding for research into specialty crops." **HortScience**, v.43, no.5, August 2008, pp.1461-1470.
- Backus, Ge B.C.; KING, ROBERT P. "Producer incentives and plant investments for Salmonella control in pork supply chains." **European Review of Agricultural Economics**, v.35, no.4, December 2008, pp.547-562.

- Barbier, Edward B.; Koch, Evamarie W.; Silliman, Brian R.; Hacker, Sally D.; Wolanski, Eric; Primavera, Jurgenne; Granek, Elise F.; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Aswani, Shankar; Cramer, Lori A.; Stoms, David M.; Kennedy, Chris J.; BAEL, DAVID; Kappel, Carrie V.; Perillo, Gerardo M.E.; Reed, Denise J. "Coastal ecosystem-based management with nonlinear ecological functions and values." **Science**, v.319, no.5861, January 18, 2008, pp.321-323.
- Barbier, Edward B.; Koch, Evamarie W.; Silliman, Brian R.; Hacker, Sally D.; Wolanski, Eric; Primavera, Jurgenne; Granek, Elise F.; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Aswani, Shankar; Cramer, Lori A.; Stoms, David M.; Kennedy, Chris J.; BAEL, DAVID; Kappel, Carrie V.; Perillo, Gerardo M.E.; Reed, Denise J. "Vegetation's role in coastal protection: response." **Science**, v.320, no.5873, April 11, 2008, p.177.
- Bourgeon, Jean-Marc; EASTER, K. WILLIAM; SMITH, RODNEY B.W. "Water markets and third-party effects." **American Journal of Agricultural Economics**, v.90, no.4, November 2008, pp.902-917.
- Chemingui, Mohamed Abdelbasset; ROE, TERRY L. "Petroleum revenues in Gulf Cooperation Council, countries and their labor market paradox." **Journal of Policy Modeling**, v.30, no.3, May-June 2008, pp.491-503.
- Costello, Christopher; POLASKY, STEPHEN. "Optimal harvesting of stochastic spatial resources." **Journal of Environmental Economics and Management**, v.56, no.1, July 2008, pp.1-18.
- DAVIS, ELIZABETH E.; Jefferys, Marcie. "Child care subsidies, low-wage work and economic development." **International Journal of Economic Development**, v.9, no.3-4, 2007, pp.122-158.
- Defrancesco, Edi; Gatto, Paola; RUNGE, C. FORD; Trestini, Samuele. "Factors affecting farmers' participation in agri-environmental measures: a northern Italian perspective." **Journal of Agricultural Economics**, v.59, no.1, February 2008, pp.114-131.
- Diao, Xinshen; Dinar, Ariel; ROE, TERRY L.; Tsur, Yacov. "A general equilibrium analysis of conjunctive ground and surface water use with an application to Morocco." **Agricultural Economics**, v.38, no.2, March 2008, pp.117-135.
- Fang, Xiangming; SMITH, RODNEY B.W. "Barriers to efficiency and the privatization of township-village enterprises." **Journal of Development Studies**, v.44, no.3, March 2008, pp.409-424.
- Fargione, Joseph; HILL, JASON; Tilman, David; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Hawthorne, Peter. "Biofuels: effects on land and fire; response." **Science**, v.321, no.5886, July 11, 2008, pp.199-200.
- Fargione, Joseph; HILL, JASON; Tilman, David; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Hawthorne, Peter. "Biofuels: putting current practices in perspective; response." **Science**, v.320, no.5882, June 13, 2008, pp.1421-1422.
- Fargione, Joseph; HILL, JASON; Tilman, David; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Hawthorne, Peter. "Land clearing and the biofuel carbon debt." **Science**, v.319, no.5867, February 29, 2008, pp.1235-1238.

- GLEWWE, PAUL; DANG, HAI-ANH HOANG. "The impact of decentralized data entry on the quality of household survey data in developing countries: evidence from a randomized experiment in Vietnam." **World Bank Economic Review**, v.22, no.1, January 2008, pp.165-186.
- Grobe, Deana; Weber, Roberta B.; DAVIS, ELIZABETH E. "Why do they leave? Child care subsidy use in Oregon." **Journal of Family and Economic Issues**, v.29, no.1, March 2008, pp.110-127.
- HOMANS, FRANCES R.; Marshall, Elizabeth P. "Modeling recreational amenities in an urban setting: location, congestion, and substitution effects." **Agricultural and Resource Economics Review**, v.37, no.2, October 2008, pp.257-272.
- HUANG, QIUQIONG; Rozelle, Scott; Msangi, Siwa; Wang, Jinxia; Huang, Jikun. "Water management reform and the choice of contractual form in China." **Environment and Development Economics**, v.13, part 2, April 2008, pp.171-200.
- 46 Ivaldi, Marc; MCCULLOUGH, GERARD. "Subadditivity tests for network separation with an application to U.S. railroads." Review of Network Economics, v.7, no.1, March 2008, pp.159-171.
- Kilgore, Michael A.; Snyder, Stephanie A.; Schertz, Joseph M.; TAFF, STEVEN J. "The cost of acquiring public hunting access on family forests lands." **Human Dimensions of Wildlife**, v.13, no.3, May-June 2008, pp.175-186.
- Kilgore, Michael A.; Snyder, Stephanie; TAFF, STEVEN J.; Schertz, Joseph. "Family forest stewardship: do owners need a financial incentive?" **Journal of Forestry**, v.10, no.7, October/November 2008, pp.357-362.
- Kilgore, Michael A.; Snyder, Stephanie A.; Schertz, Joseph; TAFF, STEVEN J. "What does it take to get family forest owners to enroll in a forest stewardship-type program?" **Forest Policy and Economics**, v.10, no.7/8, October 2008, pp.507-514.
- KONISHI, YOSHIFUMI; COGGINS, JAY S. "Environmental risk and welfare valuation under imperfect information." **Resource and Energy Economics**, v.30, no.2, May 2008, pp.150-159.
- LETNES, LOUISE; Kelly, Julie. "AgEcon Search: expanding the distribution of current literature in one subdiscipline of agriculture." **Agricultural Information Worldwide**, v.1, no.1, 2008, p.29.
- LETNES, LOUISE; Kelly Julia. "AgEcon Search: history and future of a collaborative subject repository." **Journal of Agricultural and Food Information**, v.9, no.4, 2008, pp.324-328.
- LI, NAICHIA; ROE, TERRY L. "Taiwanese outward investment: economic bane or boon?" **Taiwan Economic Forecast and Policy**, v.38, no.2, March 2008, pp.74-109.
- MOHTADI, HAMID. "Information sharing in food supply chains." **Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics**, v.56, no.2, June 2008, pp.163-178.
- MYKEREZI, ELTON; Mills, Bradford F. "The wage earnings impact of historically black colleges and universities." **Southern Economic Journal**, v.75, no.1, July 2008, pp.173-187.

- Naidoo, Robin; Balmford, Andrew; Ferraro, Paul J.; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Ricketts, Taylor H.; Rouget, Mathieu. "Responses to Hockley: the merit of economic and biological measures in conservation planning." **Trends in Ecology and Evolution**, v.22, no.6, 2007, pp.287-288.
- NELSON, ERIK; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Lewis, David J.; Plantinga, Andrew J.; Lonsdorf, Eric; White, Denis; BAEL, DAVID; Lawler, Joshua J.. "Efficiency of incentives to jointly increase carbon sequestration and species conservation on a landscape." **Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences**, v.105, no.28, July 15, 2008, pp.9471-9476.
- OKEDIJI, TADE O. "The color of Brazil: law, ethnic fragmentation, and economic growth." **Chicago-Kent Law Review**, v.83, no.1, 2008, pp.185-198.
- POLASKY, STEPHEN. "Comments on 'Key issues for attention from ecological economists' by Paul Ehrlich." **Environment and Development Economics**, v.13, part 1, February 2008, pp.25-28.
- POLASKY, STEPHEN. "What's nature done for you lately: measuring the value of ecosystem services." **Choices**, v.23, no.2, 2nd Quarter 2008, pp.42-46. Web address: http://www.choicesmagazine.org/magazine/pdf/issue_4.pdf
- POLASKY, STEPHEN; NELSON, ERIK; Camm, Jeff; Csuti, Blair; Fackler, Paul; Lonsdorf, Eric; Montgomery, Claire; White, Denis; Arthur, Jeff; Garber-Yonts, Brian; Haight, Robert; Kagan, Jimmy; Starfield, Anthony; Tobalske, Claudine. "Where to put things? Spatial land management to sustain biodiversity and economic returns." **Biological Conservation**, v.141, June 2008, pp.1505-1524.
- 62 POLASKY, STEPHEN. "Why conservation planning needs socioeconomic data." IN: **Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences**, v.105, no.18, May 6, 2008, pp.6505-6506,
- Resende-Filho, Moises A.; BUHR, BRIAN L. "A principal-agent model for evaluating the economic value of a traceability system: a case study with injection-site lesion control in fed cattle." **American Journal of Agricultural Economics**, v.90, no.4, November 2008, pp.1091-1102.
- ROE, TERRY L.; SMITH, RODNEY B.W. "Disease dynamics and economic growth." **Journal of Policy Modeling**, v.30, 2008, pp.145-168.
- ROE, TERRY L. "Growth, globalization, and nutrition and health standards in food markets: discussion." **Review of Agricultural Economics**, v.30, no.3, Fall 2008, pp.491-494.
- Ruggles, Steven; HEGGENESS, MISTY. "Intergenerational coresidence in developing countries." **Population and Development Review**, v.34, no.2, June 2008, pp.253-281.
- RUNGE, C. FORD; SENAUER, BENJAMIN. "How biofuels could starve the poor (Chinese edition)." **Chinese International Social Science Journal**, 2008.
- 67 RUNGE, C. FORD; SENAUER, BENJAMIN. "How ethanol fuels the food crisis." Foreign Affairs Online (foreignaffairs.org), May 28, 2008. Web address: http://www.foreignaffairs.com/articles/64915/c-ford-runge-and-benjamin-senauer/how-ethanol-fuels-the-food-crisis

- SENAUER, BENJAMIN. "Food market effects of a global resource shift toward bioenergy." **American Journal of Agricultural Economics**, v.90, no.5, 2008, pp.1226-1232.
- Shane, Mathew; ROE, TERRY L.; Somwaru, Agapi. "Exchange rates, foreign income and U.S. agricultural exports." **Agricultural and Resource Economics Review,** v.37, no.2, October 2008, pp.160-175.
- SMITH, RODNEY B.W.; Kumar, Pushpam. "Contracts in the payments for ecosystem services: the case of bio-prospecting." **Ecological Economy**, v.4, no.2, 2008, pp.130-141.
- 71 Snyder, Stephanie A.; Kilgore, Michael A.; TAFF, STEVEN J.; Schertz, Joseph M. "Estimating a family forest landowner's likelihood of posting against trespass." **Northern Journal of Applied Forestry**, v.25, no.4, December 2008, pp.180-185.
- 72 STINSON, THOMAS F.; GHOSH, KOEL; KINSEY, JEAN; DEGENEFFE, DENNIS. "Do household attitudes about food defense and food safety change following highly visible national food recalls?" **American Journal of Agricultural Economics**, v.90, no.5, 2008, pp.1272-1278.
- Tajibaeva, Liaila; Haight, Robert G.; POLASKY, STEPHEN. "A discrete-space urban model with environmental amenities." **Resource and Energy Economics**, v.30, no.2, May 2008, pp.170-196.
- Tarui, Nori; Mason, Charles F.; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Ellis, Greg. "Cooperation in the commons with unobservable actions." **Journal of Environmental Economics and Management**, v.55, no.1, January 2008, pp.37-51.
- Vue, Houa; DEGENEFFE, DENNIS; Reicks, Marla. "Need states based on eating occasions experienced by midlife women." **Journal of Nutrition Education and Behavior**, v.40, no.6, November/December 2008, pp.378-384.
- Wheatley, W. Parker; ROE, TERRY L. "The effects of the internet on U.S. bilateral agricultural trade." **Journal of International Agricultural Trade and Development**, v.4, no.2, 2008, pp.1-23.
- YEAP, CLARISSA. "Price markups in oligopoly models with differentiated products." **Economics Bulletin**, v.12, no.14, May 2008, pp.1-10.

 Web address: http://economicsbulletin.vanderbilt.edu/2008/volume12/EB-08L10003A.pdf

A. STAFF PAPERS

The Staff Paper series is published by the Department of Applied Economics at the University of Minnesota. Staff Papers are available on the World Wide Web site *AgEcon Search*: http://ageconsearch.umn.edu

Paper copies of Staff Papers are available from:

Waite Library
University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
1994 Buford Avenue – 232 ClaOff
St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.

PHONE: (612) 625-1705; FAX: (612) 625-6245

EMAIL: lletnes@umn.edu

- RUTTAN, VERNON W. Induced technical change, induced institutional change and mechanism design. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2008. (Staff paper P08-1) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/7050
- NORDQUIST, DALE W.; KURTZ, JAMES N.; HOLCOMB, ROB; Paulson, Garen J. Southwestern Minnesota Farm Business Management Association 2007 annual report. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2008. (Staff paper P08-2) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/6557
- 80 RUTTAN, VERNON W. General purpose technology, revolutionary technology, and technological maturity. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2008. (Staff paper P08-3) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/6206
- OLSON, KENT D.; DALSANTO, MATTHEW R. Estimates of Minnesota farm-level crop commodity payments under new House framework. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2008. (Staff paper P08-4)
 Web address:http://purl.umn.edu/6211
- TAFF, STEVEN J. **Minnesota farm real estate sales: 1990 2007.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2008. (Staff paper P08-5) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/36776
- ZOU, TIANYU; PEDERSON, GLENN. **Using real options to evaluate investments in ethanol facilities.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2008. (Staff paper P08-6) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/37872
- OLSON, KENT D.; DALSANTO, MATTHEW R. **Provisions and potential impacts of the Average Crop Revenue Election (ACRE) program.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2008. (Staff paper P08-7) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/42980
- PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Alston, Julian M.; James, Jennifer S. **Agricultural R&D policy: a tragedy of the international commons.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics; University of Minnesota, International Science and Technology Practice and Policy (INSTEPP), 2008. (Staff paper P08-08; InSTePP paper 08-01) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/43094

A. STAFF PAPERS

Indexing Number

- BACHEWE, FANTU; LAZARUS, WILLIAM F.; Goodrich, Philip; Drewitz, Matt; Balk, Becky.

 Review of the literature on the economics of central anaerobic digesters. St. Paul, MN:
 University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2008. (Staff paper P08-9)
 Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/44116
- 87 LIU, DONALD J.; Walker, J.D.; BAUER, THERESA A.; ZHAO, MENG. Facilitating classroom economics experiments with an emerging technology: the case of clickers. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2008. (Staff paper P08-10) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/44344
- LAZARUS, WILLIAM F. Energy crop production costs and breakeven prices under Minnesota conditions. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2008. (Staff paper P08-11) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/45655
- OLSON, KENT D.; BADIBANGA, THADDEE; DiFonzo, Christina. Farmers' awareness and use of IPM for soybean aphid control: report of survey results for the 2004, 2005, 2006, and 2007 crop years. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2008. (Staff paper P08-12) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/45803
- 90 OLSON, KENT D.; ZAKHAROVA, LENA. Recent changes in crop production costs and implications for regional competitiveness. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2008. (Staff paper P08-13) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/46017

III. BULLETINS, MONOGRAPHS AND PUBLISHED PROCEEDINGS

B. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CENTER

Bulletins from the University of Minnesota, Economic Development Center are available on the World Wide Web site *AgEcon Search*: http://ageconsearch.umn.edu

Paper copies of EDC Bulletins are available from

Waite Library
University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
1994 Buford Avenue – 232 ClaOff
St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.

PHONE: (612) 625-1705; FAX: (612) 625-6245

EMAIL: lletnes@umn.edu

Indexing Number

91 BADIBANGA, THADDEE; Diao, Xinshen; ROE, TERRY L.; Somwaru, Agapi. **Dynamics of structural transformation: understanding the key factors that drive innovative activities in selected Asian and African countries.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Economic Development Center, 2008. (Bulletin 08-1) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/43890

C. THE FOOD INDUSTRY CENTER

http://foodindustrycenter.umn.edu

The University of Minnesota, Food Industry Center (TFIC) Working Papers are available on the World Wide Web site: *AgEcon Search*: http://ageconsearch.umn.edu

Paper copies of TFIC Working Papers are available from:

The Food Industry Center University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue – 317 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.

PHONE: (612) 625-7019; FAX: (612) 625-2729

EMAIL: tfic@umn.edu

- Boetel, Brenda L.; LIU, DONALD J. Incorporating structural changes in agricultural and food price analysis: an application to the U.S. beef and pork sectors. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, The Food Industry Center, 2008. (Working paper 2008-02) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/44076
- The Food Industry Center. **TFIC Newsletter**, v.13, no.1, Spring 2008; v.13, no.2, Fall 2008. Web address: http://foodindustrycenter.umn.edu/Newsletters.html
- 94 GHOSH, KOEL; RUSH, JEFF; KINSEY, JEAN; JORE, LISA. Future food scarcities? Global causes, local consequences, summary, October 23, 2008, University of Minnesota. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, The Food Industry Center, 2008. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/47507
- 95 KINSEY, JEAN D. "Food prices in perspective." **TFIC Newsletter**, v.13, no.1, Spring 2008, pp.1, 3. Web address: http://foodindustrycenter.umn.edu/Newsletters.html
- 96 RUNGE, C. FORD. **Re-investing in America's infrastructure: will it be easy to be green?** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, The Food Industry Center, 2008. (Working paper 2008-03) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/46519
- 97 SELTZER, JON; RUSH, JEFF; KINSEY, JEAN. Castleberry's: 2007 botulism recall, a case study by the Food Industry Center. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, The Food Industry Center, 2008. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/46055
- 98 WENDT, MINH; KINSEY, JEAN D.; Kaufman, Phillip. Food accessibility in the inner city: what have we learned, a literature review 1963-2006. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, The Food Industry Center, 2008. (Working paper 2008-01) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/37625

III. BULLETINS, MONOGRAPHS AND PUBLISHED PROCEEDINGS D. INTERNATIONAL SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY PRACTICE & POLICY CENTER

http://www.instepp.umn.edu

InSTePP papers are available on the World Wide Web site AgEcon Search: http://ageconsearch.umn.edu

Contact the International Science & Technology Practice & Policy Center (InSTePP) at:

International Science & Technology Practice & Policy University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 218 Classroom Office Building 1994 Buford Avenue St. Paul, Minnesota 55108 U.S.A.

Phone: 612-625-8779 Email: instepp@umn.edu

- DAMON, AMY; GLEWWE, PAUL. Should governments subsidize tuition at public universities? Assessing the benefits of tuition subsidies provided by the University of Minnesota and the Minnesota State Colleges and Universities system. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics, 2008. (INSTEPP: International Science and Technology Practice and Policy Report) Web address: http://www.instepp.umn.edu/documents/Damon%20&%20Glewwe%202008%20InSTePP%20-%20Should%20Governments%20Subsidize%20Education%20at%20Public%20Universities.pdf
- PARDEY, PHILIP G.; Alston, Julian M.; James, Jennifer S. **Agricultural R&D policy: a tragedy of the international commons.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics; University of Minnesota, International Science and Technology Practice and Policy (INSTEPP), 2008. (InSTePP paper 08-01; Staff paper P08-08)
 Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/43094

E. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS

The publisher is the best source for these monographs. For further assistance in ordering, contact the author(s) (listed in capital letters) at the following address:

[Author]
University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
1994 Buford Avenue – 231 ClaOff
St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.
PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

- AGIWAL, SWATI; MOHTADI, HAMID; KINSEY, JEAN D. **Security-preparedness of firms in U.S. food supply chain.** New York, NY: Alfred P. Sloan Foundation, 2008. (Sloan industry studies working paper WP-2008-30)
- Alston, Julian M.; BEDDOW, JASON M.; PARDEY, PHILIP G. "Agricultural research, productivity, and food commodity prices." IN: **Agricultural and Resource Economics Update**, University of California, Giannini Foundation of Agricultural Economics, v.12, no.2, November/December 2008, pp.11-14, 2008.
- Cakmak, Erol H.; Dudu, Hasan; Saracoglu, Sirin; Diao, Xinshen; ROE, TERRY; Tsur, Yacov.

 Macro-micro feedback links of irrigation water management in Turkey. Washington, DC:
 World Bank, 2008. (Policy research working paper WPS 4781) Web address: http://www-wds.worldbank.org/external/default/WDSContentServer/IW3P/IB/2008/11/18/000158349_200811
 18114025/Rendered/PDF/WPS4781.pdf
- EASTER, K. WILLIAM. "Sustainable water projects: the task of economic instruments and supporting institutions." IN: International Workshop on Sustainable Water Management Policy in Agriculture: Institutional Options and Issues; Proceedings, 2008, pp.3-41.
- Gold, Richard; Adams, Wendy; Bernier, Louise; Bubela, Tania; Cassivi, Luc; Castle, David; De Langavant, Chislaine Cleret; Cloutier, L. Martin; Daar, Abdallah S.; Delerue, Helene; Glass, Amy; Henry, Elisa; Knowles, Lori; Morin, Jean-Frederic; Piper, Tina; SMITH, PAMELA J. **Toward a new era of intellectual property: from confrontation to negotiation.** Montreal, Quebec: International Expert Group on Biotechnology, Innovation and Intellectual Property, 2008. Web address: http://www.theinnovationpartnership.org/data/ieg/documents/report/TIP_Report_E.pdf
- Gold, Richard; Adams, Wendy; Bernier, Louise; Bubela, Tania; Cassivi, Luc; Castle, David; De Langavant, Chislaine Cleret; Cloutier, L. Martin; Daar, Abdallah S.; Delerue, Helene; Glass, Amy; Henry, Elisa; Knowles, Lori; Morin, Jean-Frederic; Piper, Tina; SMITH, PAMELA J. Toward a new era of intellectual property: from confrontation to negotiation; executive summary. Montreal, Quebec: International Expert Group on Biotechnology, Innovation and Intellectual Property, 2008. Web address: http://www.theinnovationpartnership.org/data/ieg/documents/report/TIP_Executive_Summary_E.pdf
- Grobe, Deana; Weber, Roberta B.; DAVIS, ELIZABETH E.; Kreader, J. Lee; Pratt, Clara C. Study of market prices: validating child care market rate surveys. Corvallis, OR: Oregon State University, Family Policy Program; Oregon Child Care Research Partnership, 2008. Web address: http://www.childcareresearch.org/SendPdf?resourceId=14724

III. BULLETINS, MONOGRAPHS AND PUBLISHED PROCEEDINGS E. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS

- Hassan, R.; Thurlow, J.; ROE, TERRY; Diao, X.; Chumi, S.; Tsur, Y. Macro-micro feedback links of water management in South Africa: CGE analyses of selected policy regimes. Washington, DC: World Bank, 2008. (Policy research working paper WPS 4768) Web address: http://www-wds.worldbank.org/external/default/WDSContentServer/WDSP/IB/2008/11/04/000158349_20081 104093521/Rendered/PDF/WPS4768.pdf
- HEGGENESS, MISTY L.; DAVIS, ELIZABETH E. "When troubled youth can't stay at home: an analysis of out-of-home placements in Hennepin County." IN: **CURA Reporter**, v.38, no.2, Summer 2008, pp.26-34. Web address: http://www.cura.umn.edu/reporter/08-Summ/Heggeness_&_Davis.pdf
- HEGGENESS, MISTY L.; DAVIS, ELIZABETH E. Youth placed out-of-home for behavioral reasons: an analysis of characteristics, type of placements, and length of stay. Minneapolis, MN: University of Minnesota, Minnesota Population Center, 2008. (Working paper 2008-03)
 Web address: http://www.pop.umn.edu/research/mpc-working-papers-series/2008-working-papers-pdfs/Working%20Paper%202008-03.pdf
- Hornberger, George M.; Baedecker, Mary Jo; Chin, Yu-Ping; Daigger, Glen T.; Fountain, Tony R.; Kratz, Timothy K.; Lawford, Richard G.; Loucks, Daniel P.; O'Melia, Charles R.; POLASKY, STEPHEN; Rabalais, Nancy N.; Winter, Thomas C.. Preliminary review of the draft science, education, and design strategy for the Water and Environmental Research Systems (WATERS) Network. Washington, DC: National Academy Press, 2008.
- 112 KALAMBOKIDIS, LAURA; Blumenthal, Marsha. The compliance burden of seeking taxexempt status: a report in fulfillment of Contract TIRNO-05-P-00426, Internal Revenue Service. Washington, DC: U.S. International Revenue Service, 2008.
- LAZARUS, WILLIAM F. Farm-based anaerobic digesters as an energy and odor control technology: background and policy issues. Washington, DC: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Office of the Chief Economist, Office of Energy Policy and New Uses, 2008. (Agricultural economic report 843) Web address: http://www.usda.gov/oce/reports/energy/AnerobicDigesters0308.pdf
- Mancino, Lisa; KINSEY, JEAN. Is dietary knowledge enough? Hunger, stress, and other roadblocks to healthy eating. Washington, DC: U.S. Department of Agriculture, Economic Research Service, 2008. (Economic research report 62)
 Web address: http://www.ers.usda.gov/publications/err62/err62.pdf
- NEFSTEAD, WARD E., editor. Minnesota Chapter of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, Inc., highlights of MN/IA summer tour, Austin, MN, June 24-25, 2008. Minnesota Chapter of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, 2008.
- NORDQUIST, DALE; Dvergsten, Ron; Moynihan, Meg. **2007 organic farm performance in Minnesota**. St. Paul, MN: Minnesota Department of Agriculture, 2008.

III. BULLETINS, MONOGRAPHS AND PUBLISHED PROCEEDINGS E. MISCELLANEOUS MONOGRAPHS

- 116A PARDEY, PHILIP; Alston, Julian; Beintema, Nienke. "Agricultural R&D spending at a critical crossroads." IN: International Symposium on Wheat Yield Potential: Challenges to International Wheat Breeding, edited by M.P. Reynolds, J. Pietragalla and H.-J. Braun. Mexico, D.F: International Maize and Wheat Improvement Center, 2008, pp.181-189.
- 117 Ruggles, Steven; HEGGENESS, MISTY. Intergenerational coresidence in developing countries. Minneapolis, MN: University of Minnesota, Minnesota Population Center, 2008. (Working paper 2008-01) Web address: http://www.pop.umn.edu/research/mpc-working-papers-series/2008-working-papers-pdfs/Working%20Paper%202008-01.pdf
- 118 RUNGE, C. FORD; Johnson, Robbin S. **The browning of biofuels: environment and food security at risk.** Washington, DC: Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars, Science, Technology, America and the Global Economy, 2008.
- TIFFANY, DOUGLAS G.; Morey, R. Vance; De Kam, Matt. "Use of distillers by-products and corn stover as fuels for ethanol plants." IN: **Integration of Agricultural and Energy Systems, Proceedings of a Conference, Atlanta, Georgia, February 12-13, 2008**, edited by Burton C. English, R. Jamey Menard and Kim Jensen. Farm Foundation, 2008, pp.22-41.
- Yu, Li; HURLEY, TERRANCE M.; Kliebenstein, James; Orazem, Peter. Firm size, technical change and wages in the pork sector, 1990-2005. Ames, IA: Iowa State University, Department of Economics, 2008. (Working paper 08013) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/6138
- 120A Yu, Li; HURLEY, TERRANCE M.; Kliebenstein, James; Orazem, Peter. **Testing for complementarity and substitutability among multiple technologies: the case of U.S. hog farms.** Ames, IA: Iowa State University, Department of Economics, 2008. (Working paper 08026) Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/48530

A. CENTER FOR FARM FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

http://www.cffm.umn.edu

Contact the Center for Farm Financial Management (CFFM) at:

Center for Farm Financial Management University of Minnesota 1994 Buford Avenue – 130 ClaOff St. Paul, Minnesota 55108 U.S.A.

PHONE: (612) 625-1964; TOLL FREE: (800) 234-1111; FAX: (612) 625-3105

EMAIL: cffm@umn.edu

- NORDQUIST, DALE W. **2007** in review: FINBIN report on Minnesota farm finances; **2007** FINBIN report on Minnesota farm finances. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2008. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/2007MinnesotaFarmFinancialUpdate.pdf
- 122 USSET, EDWARD C.; CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN. Winning the game 2: launch your pre-harvest marketing plan. St. Paul, MN: RMA; Country Hedging; University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2008.
- 123 USSET, EDWARD C.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; CRAVEN, ROBERT H. Winning the game 2: launch your pre-harvest marketing plan. Brookings, SD: South Dakota Soybean Research and Promotion Council; South Dakota State University, Cooperative Extension Service; University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2008.
- USSET, EDWARD C.; CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN. Winning the game 5: tool time for pre-harvest marketers. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension; Minnesota Soybean Research and Promotion Council; University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2008.
- 125 USSET, EDWARD C.; CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN. Winning the game 5: tool time for pre-harvest marketers. St. Paul, MN: University of Maryland, Maryland Cooperative Extension; West Virginia University, Extension Service; University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2008.
- USSET, EDWARD C.; CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN. **Winning the game 5: tool time for pre-harvest marketers.** St. Paul, MN: Penn State; Pennsylvania Department of Agriculture; Pennsylvania Corn Growers Association; RMA; University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2008.
- 127 USSET, EDWARD C.; CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN. Winning the game 6: tool time for post-harvest marketers. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension; Minnesota Soybean Research and Promotion Council; University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2008.
- 128 USSET, EDWARD C.; CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN. Winning the game 6: tool time for post-harvest marketers. St. Paul, MN; College Park, MD; Kearneysville, WV: University of Maryland, Maryland Cooperative Extension; West Virginia University, Extension Service; University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2008.

A. CENTER FOR FARM FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Indexing Number

129 USSET, EDWARD C.; CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN. Winning the game 6: tool time for post-harvest marketers. Montoursville, PA; Allentown, PA: Penn State University; Pennsylvania Department of Agriculture; RMA; University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2008.

IV. EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS

B. MINNESOTA COUNCIL ON ECONOMIC EDUCATION

http://www.mcee.umn.edu

Contact the Minnesota Council on Economic Education at:

Minnesota Council on Economic Education Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue University of Minnesota St. Paul, MN 55108

PHONE: 612-625-3727; FAX: 612-625-3186

EMAIL: mcee@umn.edu

- 130 Minnesota Council on Economic Education. **Annual Report 2007-2008.** Web address: http://www.mcee.umn.edu/news/annualreport.html
- Minnesota Council on Economic Education. **Highlights 2008.**Web address: http://www.mcee.umn.edu/news/annualreport.html
- Minnesota Council on Economic Education. **The leading indicator**, Winter 2008; Spring 2008; Fall 2008. Web address: http://www.mcee.umn.edu/news/news/letters.html

C. MISCELLANEOUS EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS

Extension publications may be downloaded from the web or requested from the author (listed in capital letters) at the following address:

Department of Applied Economics University of Minnesota 1994 Buford Avenue – 231 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

- BAU, DAVID. **Acceptable price worksheet.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2008.
- BAU, DAVID. **Corn and soybean price probability and seasonality.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2008.
- BAU, DAVID. **Corn budget, Soybean budget.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2008.
- BAU, DAVID, compiler. **Farm resource guide 2008.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2008.
- BAU, DAVID. **Farmland rent: Southwestern Minnesota, 1999-2009.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2008.
- BAU, DAVID. **Landowner's cash rent worksheet.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2008.
- BAU, DAVID. **Minnesota average cropland rental rates.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2008.
- BAU, DAVID. **Operator's cash rent worksheet.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2008.
- 141 BAU, DAVID; Nesseth, Jim; Weness, Erlin. **SW Minnesota county farm land prices 1998-2008.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2008.
- 142 BAU, DAVID. **Visiting with your regional extension educator.** Worthington, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2008.
- 143 HACHFELD, GARY; LAZARUS, WILLIAM F.; NORDQUIST, DALE; LOPPNOW, RANN. Cropland rental rates for Minnesota counties. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2008.
 Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/RentalRates.pdf
- 144 HACHFELD, GARY A. What does it take to earn a living on the farm? St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2008. (Ag business management)
 Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/earnlvgfarm.pdf

C. MISCELLANEOUS EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS

- HACHFELD, GARY A. "Why can't agriculture be like it was in the 1970's?" Comparing a 1970's farm with current farm returns/cost of living. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2008.

 Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/farmcompare1970.pdf
- HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT; HACHFELD, GARY A. **2008** ag income tax update for farm families. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2008. (Ag business management) Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/AgTaxUpdate.pdf
- 147 HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT; HACHFELD, GARY A. **2009 ag income tax update for farm families.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2008. (Ag business management) Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/AgTaxUpdate.pdf
- HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT. **Deferred payment contracts and pre-paid farm expenses.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2008. (Ag business management) Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/Publications/pubs/FarmMgtTopics/DefPymts102908.pdf
- Koehler, Robert; LAZARUS, WILLIAM F.; Spiehs, Mindy. The "other fertilizer:" the economic value of swine finishing manure. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2008. (M1234/2008)
- Kovach, Melissa; TEMPLIN, LIZ. **Mora business retention and expansion strategies program summary report.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2008.
- LAZARUS, WILLIAM F. **Machinery cost estimates.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2008.

 Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/documents/mf2008.pdf
- Love, Patricia; Macht, Cameron; TEMPLIN, LIZ; Sigmundik, Joan. **Princeton business** retention and expansion strategies program; research report. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2008.
- Love, Patricia; TEMPLIN, LIZ. **Princeton business retention and expansion strategies program; summary report.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2008.
- OLSON, KENT; DALSANTO, MATT. **New ACRE program: beneficial or not?** IN: University of Minnesota Extension News and Information, June 23, 2008. Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/extensionnews/2008/farmbill062308.html
- Tuck, Brigid; Macht, Cameron; TEMPLIN, LIZ; Love, Patricia; NELSON, DAVID; DARGER, MICHAEL; Dontje, Melinda. **Yellow Medicine County business retention and expansion strategies program; research report.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service, 2008.

V. POPULAR PRESS ARTICLES

The best source of the following articles is usually your local university or public library. Authors may have reprints for distribution. Contact the author (listed in capital letters) at:

[Author]
University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
1994 Buford Avenue – 231 ClaOff
St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.
PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

- BAU, DAVID. "Farm profits improve dramatically with good marketing plans." **The Prairie Star**, May 8, 2008.
- BAU, DAVID. "Farmers need record high prices to cover increased production costs." **Hutchinson Leader**, July 16, 2008. Web address: http://www.hutchinsonleader.com/farmers-need-record-high-prices-cover-increased-production-costs-8931
- BAU, DAVID. "Farmland values on the decline: years of value increases slowing down." **AgWeek**, v.23, no.42, May 26, 2008, p.12.
- BAU, DAVID. "A good marketing plan is based on actual numbers: keeping track of when grain prices are highest gets better profits for farmers." **AgWeek**, v.23, no.41, May 19, 2008, p.13.
- BAU, DAVID. "A look at farm rental rates for 2008 and beyond." **Osakis Review**, July 22, 2008.
- BAU, DAVID. "Price increases slowing for farmers?" **Hutchinson Leader**, May 25, 2008. Web address: http://www.hutchinsonleader.com/price-increases-slowing-farmland-8168
- BAU, DAVID. "Resources available to track crop production costs." **Agweek**, v.23, no.50, July 21, 2008, p.15.
- BUHR, BRIAN. "Economic effects of variation." **National Hog Farmer**, v.53, no.4, April 15, 2008, pp.12-20.
- GLEWWE, PAUL; Kremer, Michael; Moulin, Sylvie. "Many children left behind? Textbooks and test scores in Kenya." **Vox: Research-Based Policy** (web site). Centre for Economic Policy Research, 2008. Web address: http://vox.cepr.org/index.php?q=node/1547
- 164 GRUNEWALD, ROB; PECENKA, CLINT. "District manufactured exports post solid growth in 2007." **Fedgazette**, v.20, no.3, May 2008, pp.17-19.
- 165 GRUNEWALD, ROB; MADDEN, TOBIAS. "A slower growing economy in 2008." **Fedgazette**, v.20, no.1, January 2008, pp.17-19.
- 166 GRUNEWALD, ROB; MADDEN, TOBIAS. "A soft district economy expected." **Fedgazette**, v.20, no.4, July 2008, pp.21-22.
- HACHFELD, GARY. "How should the farm business be organized? A look at your operation's set-up should help determine which option is best for you." **AgWeek**, v.23, no.25, January 28, 2008, p.28.

V. POPULAR PRESS ARTICLES

- HACHFELD, GARY. "Save on taxes when transferring the farm." **The Post Review**, January 2, 2008. Web address: http://ecmpostreview.com/2008/january/2saveontaxes.html
- HACHFELD, GARY. "What does it take? It takes a lot to earn a living on a farm today." **AgWeek**, v.24, no.4, September 1, 2008, p.21.
- HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT. "Deferring payments: farm managers should know what comes with deferring payments." **AgWeek**, v.24, no.15, November 17, 2008, p.9.
- HOLCOMB, C. ROBERT. "Taxes and prepaid farm expenses." **AgWeek**, v.24, no.20, December 22, 2008, p.36.
- KURTZ, JAMES. "Know your numbers: tax return not a good measure of farm income." **AgWeek**, v.23, no.27, February 11, 2008, p.24.
- LAZARUS, WILLIAM F. "Estimating farm machinery repair costs." **Forage Focus**, December 2008, p.3,
- LEVINS, RICHARD A. "CWT the case for negotiating power." **Agri News**, v.33, no.7, February 14, 2008, p.A5.
- 175 MADDEN, TOBIAS; West, Rachel. "Do disasters have a silver lining?" **Fedgazette**, v.20, no.5, September 2008, p.16.
- MADDEN, TOBIAS. "Mixed bag for 2008." Fedgazette, v.20, no.1, January 2008, p.19.
- 177 MADDEN, TOBIAS. "Professional services firms expect sluggish activity over the next year." **Fedgazette**, v.20, no.4, July 2008, pp.23.
- NEFSTEAD, WARD E. "Analysis of January 11, 2008, grain stocks report." **Agri-View,** U.S. Department of Agriculture, National Agricultural Statistics Service, AV-02-08, January 18, 2008, p.3.
- OLSON, KENT; DALSANTO, MATT. "New ACRE program: beneficial or not?" **Minnesota Farm Guide**, August 1, 2008.

 Web address:
 http://www.minnesotafarmguide.com/articles/2008/08/11/ag_news/regional_news/regi12.txt
- OLSON, KENT; DALSANTO, MATT. "Should you enroll in ACRE?" **The Farmer**, v.126, no.8, June 24, 2008, p.12.
- PECENKA, CLINT; Wirtz, Ronald A. "A man's home is his unsold castle." **Fedgazette**, v.20, no.4, July 2008, pp.19-20.
- PECENKA, CLINT. "This corn crop could be yours." **Fedgazette**, v.20, no.5, September 2008, p.17.
- RUNGE, C. FORD. "Biofuels: what path forward?" **G20 Sao Paulo, Brazil**, November 2008, pp.79-82.
- 184 USSET, ED. "2008 prices: how high?" **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, February 1, 2008. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/grain-corn-prices-rise/index.html

V. POPULAR PRESS ARTICLES

- USSET, ED. "The backside of a bull market." The Corn and Soybean Digest, November 1, 2008. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/backside_bull_market_1108/index.html
- 186 USSET, ED. "Carrying charges, part 1." **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, August 1, 2008. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/0814_carrying_charges/index.html
- 187 USSET, ED. "Carrying charges, part 2." **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, September 1, 2008. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/carrying_charges_part_0908/index.html
- 188 USSET, ED. "Decision dates." **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, February 15, 2008. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/marketing-plans-answer-questions-0215/index.html
- USSET, ED. "Did the speculators do it?" **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, November 30, 2008. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/speculators_do_it_1108/index.html
- 190 USSET, ED. "The end of an era." **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, December 1, 2008. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/mag/soybean_end_era/index.html
- 191 USSET, ED. "The end game in ethanol." **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, April 1, 2008. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/biofuels/0401-soybean end game ethanol/index.html
- 192 USSET, ED. "Forget last year." **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, January 1, 2008. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/ag-issues/getting_ready_year_ahead/
- 193 USSET, ED. "Grain marketing is simple, it's just not easy." **Corn and Soybean Digest**. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/images/usset_grainmarketing.pdf
- 194 USSET, ED. "Meet Earl Eitheror and Barney Binless." The Corn and Soybean Digest, October 1, 2008. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/1015_early_and_barney/index.html
- 195 USSET, ED. "Wheat explodes!" **The Corn and Soybean Digest**, March 1, 2008. Web address: http://cornandsoybeandigest.com/marketing/wheat-explodes-0301/index.html

VI. OP-ED ARTICLES

These Op-Ed articles represent the personal opinions of the author(s) and do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the University of Minnesota. The best source of the following articles is usually your local university or public library. Authors may have reprints for distribution. Contact the author (listed in capital letters) at:

[Author]
University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
1994 Buford Avenue – 231 ClaOff
St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.
PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

Indexing Number

- 196 RUNGE, C. FORD. "Dubious about the gusset rush." Pioneer Press, January 23, 2008, p.9B.
- 197 RUNGE, C. FORD. "A governor out of step." **Pioneer Press**, March 6, 2008, p.11B.
- RUNGE, C. FORD. "Palin's anti-elitism establishes new test in U.S. politics." **Minn.Post.com**, October 30, 2008. Web address: http://www.minnpost.com/community_voices/2008/10/30/4162/palins_anti-elitism establishes new test in us politics
- 199 RUNGE, C. FORD. "A willing suspension of arithmetic." Pioneer Press, May 16, 2008, p.8B.
- SENAUER, BENJAMIN. "The appetite for biofuel starves the poor." **guardian.co.uk**, July 3, 2008. Web address: http://www.guardian.co.uk/commentisfree/2008/jul/03/biofuels.usa
- USSET, EDWARD. "Pit trading will end at Grain Exchange, but market will live on." **Star Tribune**, December 6, 2008, p.A18.

VII. SPEECHES AND UNPUBLISHED PAPERS

The author (listed in capital letters) is the best source of information on the availability of these papers. Contact the author at:

[Author]
University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
1994 Buford Avenue – 231 ClaOff
St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.
PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

- ADACHI, KENJI. "The impact of imports on the Japanese hog cycle." Poster presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, July 27-29, 2008.
- AGIWAL, SWATI; MOHTADI, HAMID. "Risk mitigating strategies in the food supply chain." Selected paper presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, July 27-29, 2008. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/6248

VII. SPEECHES AND UNPUBLISHED PAPERS

- Atasoy, Sibel; Mills, Bradford F.; MYKEREZI, ELTON. "Intensity of food stamp use and transient and chronic poverty: evidence from the panel study of income dynamics." Selected paper presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, July 27-29, 2008. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/6541
- BADIBANGA, THADDEE M. "Analyzing growth and welfare effects of public policies in models of endogenous growth with human capital: evidence from South Africa." Selected paper presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, July 27-29, 2008. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/6431
- Binenbaum, Eran; PARDEY, PHILIP G. "International collective action in financing agricultural R&D: player-based institutional analysis." Selected poster presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, July 27-29, 2008.
- Boetel, Brenda L.; LIU, DONALD J. "Further evidence of price transmission and asymmetric adjustment in the U.S. beef and pork sectors." Selected paper presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, July 27-29, 2008. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/6169
- Capps, Oral; KINSEY, JEAN D. "Moving on up and getting cheaper food: neighborhood effects on food-away-from-home prices (PowerPoint)." Organized symposium paper presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, July 27-29, 2008.
- 209 CRAVEN, BOB. "What's happening with production costs?" PowerPoint presentation for 2008 Minnesota Crop Insurance Conference, 2008.
- 210 CRAVEN, BOB. "What's up with input costs?" PowerPoint presentation for 2008 ABA National Agricultural Bankers Conference, Des Moines Iowa, 2008.
- DAVIS, ELIZABETH; Weber, Bobbie; Grobe, Deana. "Selection of geographic unit for market price study and maximum rate setting." Presented as 4th in a Series of Child Care Market Rate Survey Webinars, September 18, 2008.

 Web address: http://www.childcareresearch.org/Discover?displayPage=webinars.jsp
- 212 DIGIACOMO, GIGI. "Minnesota grocery store demand for local, organic farm products, 2007 survey results for the Northeast Region." Prepared for Northeast Regional Partnership, May 2008.
- 213 DIGIACOMO, GIGI. "Minnesota grocery store demand for local, organic farm products, 2007 survey results for the Northwest and West Central Regions." Prepared for Northwest and West Central Regional Partnership, May 2008.
- 214 DIGIACOMO, GIGI. "Minnesota grocery store demand for local, organic farm products, 2007 survey results for the Southeast Region." Prepared for Southeast Regional Partnership, May 2008.
- 215 DIGIACOMO, GIGI; Jewett, Jane Grimsbo. "Minnesota's certified organic farmers confident when it comes to marketing: results from the 2007 Minnesota Department of Agriculture organic farmer survey." Report prepared for Endowed Chair in Agricultural Systems Program, University of Minnesota and Minnesota Institute for Sustainable Agriculture, January 2008.

VII. SPEECHES AND UNPUBLISHED PAPERS

- DIGIACOMO, GIGI. "Retail sales of local organic food: an opportunity ripe for the picking." Paper presented at Home Grown Economy Conference, University of Minnesota, Morris, March 2008.
- 217 FRUIN, JERRY. "How can the aging US transportation infrastructure support the movement of agricultural commodities in the future?" PowerPoint presented at Background for Farm Bureau Discussion Meet Training, August 11, 2008,
- 218 GARTNER, WILLIAM; Tuck, Brigid. "The economic contribution of grape growers and wineries to the state of Minnesota." Report prepared for Minnesota Grape Growers Association, August 2008. Web address: http://www.mngrapes.org/wp-content/uploads/2008/10/economic-contribution-of-grape-growers-and-wineries-in-minnesota.pdf
- Gillard, Steve; NEFSTEAD, WARD. "A model for estimating time to degree in colleges of agriculture and natural resources: A University of Minnesota case study." Selected paper presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, July 27-29, 2008. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/6442
- 220 KONISHI, YOSHIFUMI; COGGINS, JAY S.; TAFF, STEVEN J. "Choice of design storms and its implications for temperature trading." Working paper prepared for the Vermilion River Watershed Joint Power Organization, July 2008.
- 221 KONISHI, YOSHIFUMI; COGGINS, JAY S.; TAFF, STEVEN J. "Estimating the value of foregone rights on land." Working paper prepared for the Vermilion River Watershed Joint Power Organization, July 2008.
- 222 KONISHI, YOSHIFUMI; COGGINS, JAY S.; TAFF, STEVEN J. "On the key elements of the Vermillion Thermal Trading Program: what do we still need to figure out?" Report prepared for Vermillion River Watershed Joint Powers Organization, March, 2008.
- LEVINS, RICHARD A. "CWT: the case for negotiating power." Paper presented at the National Farmer's Organization National Convention, Milwaukee, WI, January 16, 2008.
- 224 LIU, DONALD. "Frontier food price analysis: issues, methods, and further evidences." PowerPoint presented at the National Taiwan University, June 13, 2008.
- MEHTA, SHEFALI V.; HORIE, TETSUYA; Smith, David J.; Venette, Robert; Haight, Robert G.; HOMANS, FRANCES R.; Walter, Abigail. "The economic and ecological impact of oak wilt in Minnesota." PowerPoint presented at Distributed Graduate Seminar, Economic Impacts of Non-Native Forest Pests and Pathogens on North America, National Center for Ecological Analysis and Synthesis, Santa Barbara, CA, February 5-8, 2008.
- MEHTA, SHEFALI V.; Haight, Robert G.; HOMANS, FRANCES R. "Resolving uncertainty in invasive species management." Selected paper presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, July 27-29, 2008. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/6548
- MYKEREZI, ELTON; Mills, Bradford F. "Food insecurity and the Food Stamp Program." Selected paper presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, July 27-29, 2008. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/6552

VII. SPEECHES AND UNPUBLISHED PAPERS

- NEFSTEAD, WARD E. "Enhancing student learning in a retail center mg't course by the use of a combined civic and student engagement project." Selected paper presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, July 27-29, 2008. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/6202
- 229 ROE, TERRY. "Economic analysis of water: micro-macro linkages, illustrations based on the methodology developed for Morocco." PowerPoint presented at Middle East Technical University, Ankara, Turkey, March 6, 2008.
- 230 RUNGE, C. FORD. "The climate commons and a Global Environmental Organization (GEO)." Paper prepared for the Brookings Institution conference on Climate Change, Trade and Investment, Washington, DC, June 9, 2008.
- RUNGE, C. FORD. "Technical background report: expert meeting on bioenergy policy, markets and trade and food security 18-20 February, 2008." Paper prepared for High-Level Conference on World Food Security and the Challenges of Climate Change and Bioenergy, Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations, Rome, Italy, 3-5 June, 2008.
- SENAUER, BENJAMIN. "Food market effects of a global resource shift toward bioenergy." Principal paper presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, July 27-29, 2008.
- 233 TAFF, STEVEN J.; Nelson, Carl. "Assessment of the pre-plant environmental impacts of a biomass fuels system at Rock-Tenn." Paper produced under contract for Saint Paul Port Authority, 2008.
- TIFFANY, DOUGLAS G.; TAFF, STEVEN J. "Current and future ethanol production technologies: costs of production and rates of return on invested capital." Paper prepared for a Woodrow Wilson Center Conference, Biofuels in the Midwest, Chicago, IL, September 6, 2008.
- Tuck, Brigid; GARTNER, WILLIAM. "Minnesota grape growers profile 2007." Report prepared for Minnesota Grape Growers Association, September 2008.
 Web address:
 http://www.mngrapes.org/wp-content/uploads/2008/10/minnesota-grape-growers-profile.pdf
- WENDT, MINH. "Economic, environmental, and endowment effects on childhood obesity." Selected paper presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, July 27-29, 2008. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/6571
- Yan, Yan; SHI, XIANGDONG; Barry, Peter; Paulson, Nicholas; Sherrick, Bruce. "The structure model based determinants of capital structure: a seemingly unrelated regression model." Selected paper presented at American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Orlando, Florida, July 27-29, 2008. Web address: http://purl.umn.edu/6171

VIII. COMPUTER SOFTWARE

The author (listed in capital letters) is the best source of information on the availability of these products. Contact the author at:

> [Author] University of Minnesota Department of Applied Economics 1994 Buford Avenue - 130 ClaOff St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A. PHONE: (612) 625-1964; FAX: (612) 625-3105

Indexing Number

- CRAVEN, ROBERT H.; NORDQUIST, DALE W.; KLAIR, KEVIN; LOPPNOW, RANN R.; 238 RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; RHODE, RUSS; NORDQUIST, DAVID. FINPACK, Release 5.05. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2008.
- NORDQUIST, DALE W.; LOPPNOW, RANN R.; RICHARDSON, D. WYNN; CRAVEN, ROBERT 239 H.; NORDQUIST, DAVID. RankEm, Release 3.32. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management, 2008.

IX. WEB PAGES

The following web pages and web sites are available in addition to our

- Department web site (http://www.apec.umn.edu/) and the web sites of affiliated Centers
- Center for Farm Financial Management (CFFM) http://www.cffm.umn.edu/
 Center for International Food and Agricultural Policy (CIFAP) http://www.cifap.umn.edu/
- The Food Industry Center (TFIC) http://foodindustrycenter.umn.edu/
- International Science and Technology Practice and Policy (InSTePP) http://www.instepp.umn.edu/
- Minnesota Council on Economic Education (MCEE) http://www.mcee.umn.edu/

- 240 Ag Business Management: Informing Farm Families and Ag Businesses about Management issues." St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service. Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/agbusinessmanagement/index.html Contact: KENT OLSON
- 241 Ag Risk Education Library: Digital Center for Risk Management Education. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management. Web address: http://www.agrisk.umn.edu Contacts: BOB CRAVEN; KEVIN KLAIR; CHRIS MIKESELL: DALE NORDQUIST: JEFF REISDORFER
- 242 AgEcon Search: Research in Agricultural and Applied Economics. Minneapolis, MN; St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Libraries; University of Minnesota, Department of Applied **LETNES**
- 243 AgPlan: The Agriculture, Fisheries and Small Business Planning Website. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management. Web address: http://www.agplan.umn.edu Contacts: BOB CRAVEN; KEVIN KLAIR; DALE NORDQUIST; JEFF REISDORFER

IX. WEB PAGES

- 244 Best Practices for Companies in the Food Supply Chain: A Diagnostic Tool to Benchmark Practices for Food Defense. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, The Food Industry Center, National Center for Food Protection and Defense. Web address: http://webapps.cfans.umn.edu/TFIC/Main/index.html Contact: JEAN KINSEY
- 245 **Business Retention and Expansion Strategies**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension. Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/BusinessRetention/Contacts: MICHAEL DARGER; LIZ TEMPLIN
- 246 CropBud_MN09.xls; Projected 2009 Crop Enterprise Budget. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service. Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/tools.html Contact: WILLIAM F. LAZARUS
- 247 **Database on Biotechnology, Innovation and Intellectual Property**. McGill Center for Intellectual Property; Innovation Partnership. Web address http://www.theinnovationpartnership.org/en/ieg/data/ Contact: PAMELA J. SMITH
- 248 Ed's World: Grain Marketing...The World According to Ed Usset. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management. Web address: http://edsworld.wordpress.com Contact: ED USSET
- 249 Farm Machinery Economic Cost Estimation Spreadsheet (machdata.xls). St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service. Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/tools.html Contact: WILLIAM F. LAZARUS
- FINBIN: Farm Financial Database. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management. Web address: http://www.finbin.umn.edu Contacts: DALE NORDQUIST; RANN LOPPNOW; BOB CRAVEN
- FINPACK Online Training. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Center for Farm Financial Management. Web address: http://www.cffm.umn.edu/FPTrain/ Contacts: ROBERT CRAVEN; KEVIN KLAIR; DALE NORDQUIST; DAVE NORDQUIST; JEFF REISDORFER; WYNN RICHARDSON
- 252 HarvestChoice: Better Choices, Better Lives. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics; Washington, DC: International Food Policy Research Institute. Web address: http://harvestchoice.org Contact: PHILIP G. PARDEY
- 253 **Methane Digester Economic Analysis Spreadsheet.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics. Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/tools.html Contact: WILLIAM F. LAZARUS
- 254 **Minnesota Land Economics**. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota, Department of Applied Economics. Web address: http://landeconomics.umn.edu Contacts: STEVEN J. TAFF; CHRIS L. MIKESELL
- 255 **Public Finance.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension. Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/PublicFinance/ Contact: JOHN F. BENNETT
- 256 RepairCost.xls; Farm Machinery Repair and Maintenance Cost Estimator. St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service. Web address: http://www.apec.umn.edu/faculty/wlazarus/tools.html Contact: WILLIAM F. LAZARUS

IX. WEB PAGES

Indexing Number

- 257 **Retail Analysis and Development.** St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension. Web address: http://www.extension.umn.edu/Retail/ Contact: BRUCE SCHWARTAU
- What Is Manure Worth? St. Paul, MN: University of Minnesota Extension Service. Web Address: http://swroc.cfans.umn.edu/Bob/docs/manurwkst.htm Contacts: Bob Koehler; WILLIAM F. LAZARUS

X. ABSTRACTS AND BOOK REVIEWS

The best source of the following articles is usually your local university or public library. Authors may have reprints for distribution. Contact the author (listed in capital letters) at:

[Author]
University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
1994 Buford Avenue – 231 ClaOff
St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.
PHONE: (612) 625-1222; FAX: (612) 625-6245

- EASTER, K. WILLIAM. "Book review of 'Water Institutions: Policies, Performance and Prospects,' by Chennat Gopalakrishnan, Cecilia Tortajada and Asit K. Biswas. Berlin, Heidelberg, Germany: Springer-Verlag, 2005." IN: American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.90, no.3, August 2008, pp.857-859.
- RUNGE, C. FORD. "Book review of 'From Corn Laws to Free Trade: Interests, Ideas, and Institutions in Historical Perspective,' by Cheryl Schonhardt-Bailey. Cambridge, MA: MIT Press, 2006." IN: American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v.90, no.4, November 2008, pp.1159-1161.

XI. THESES

A. PH.D. THESES

Ph.D. Theses are available from:

UMI

789 East Eisenhower Parkway

P.O. Box 1346

Ann Arbor MI 48106-1346 U.S.A.

PHONE: 1-800-521-0600 EMAIL: info@proquest.com

URL: http://il.proquest.com/en-US/products/dissertations/

- DAMON, AMY LYNNE. International Migration and Remittances: Assessing the Impact on Rural Households in El Salvador. 2008. (Advisor: Glewwe, Paul)
- DOMINGUEZ, JUAN M. Essays Related to the Economic Effects of Bio-fuels in the Gasoline Market. 2008. (Advisors: McCullough, Gerard; Eidman, Vernon R.)
- 264 HARPANKAR, KSHAMA P. **Essays on Land Use and Externalities.** 2008. (Advisor: Polasky, Stephen)
- 265 KONISHI, YOSHIFUMI. **Essays on Economics of Information in Environmental Management.** 2008. (Advisors: Coggins, Jay S.; Polasky, Stephen)
- 266 PHAM, LAN THI THANH. Access to Credit, Remittances, and Household Welfare: The Case of Viet Nam. 2008. (Advisor: Glewwe, Paul)
- 267 PHAM, LE TRAN. Factors that Affect the Existence and Characteristics of Separating Bayesian Equilibrium. 2008. (Advisors: Hurley, Terry; Polasky, Stephen)
- 268 ROMERO BARRUTIETA, ALMA LUCIA. Essays on Debt Relief for Low Income Countries. 2008. (Advisor: Roe, Terry L.)
- 269 SABARWAL, SHWETLENA. Impact of Mother's Education on the Relative Survival Probability of Girls in the Household. 2008. (Advisor: Glewwe, Paul)
- 270 SEO, BOSU. The Effect of Education and English Skills on Health in Relation to Country of Birth. 2008. (Advisor: Senauer, Ben)
- 271 UWASU, MICHINORI. **Essays on Environmental Cooperation.** 2008. (Advisor: Polasky, Stephen)
- VU, LINH HOANG. Essays on the Economics of Food Production and Consumption in Vietnam. 2008. (Advisor: Glewwe, Paul)
- 273 WISNIEWSKI, SUZANNE LYNN WOOD. **Health and Economic Development: A Macroeconomic and Microeconomic Perspective.** 2008. (Advisors: Glewwe, Paul; Roe, Terry)

XI. THESES

B. MASTER'S THESES

Check with local university library for interlibrary loan of Master's Theses.

Indexing Number

274 ALBRIGHT, JENNIFER CAROL. **The Effect of a Living Wage Ordinance on Local Growth.** 2008. (Advisor: Ritter, Joseph)

XI. THESES

C. PLAN B PAPERS

For information on purchasing copies of Plan B Papers contact:

Waite Library
University of Minnesota
Department of Applied Economics
1994 Buford Avenue – 232 ClaOff
St Paul MN 55108-6040 U.S.A.

PHONE: (612) 625-1705; FAX: (612) 625-6245

EMAIL: lletnes@umn.edu

- 275 PENNELL, ALEXANDER. **An Evaluation of Brazil's Export Flows Using an Augmented Gravity Equation.** 2008. (Advisor: Smith, Rodney)
- 276 THOMAS, ROBIN. The Impact of Electronic Trading on the Basis at Winnipeg Commodity Exchange. 2008. (Advisor: Buhr, Brian)
- 277 WACKER, MICHAEL JOHN. **The Supply Response of Vietnam Coffee Producers.** 2008. (Advisor: Coggins, Jay)
- 278 XU, JINGZHE. Health as a Determinant of Foreign Direct Investment: A Country-level Analysis. 2008. (Advisor: Pederson, Glenn)
- 279 ZOU, TIANYU. **Using Real Options to Evaluate Investment Decisions in Ethanol Facilities.** 2008. (Advisor: Pederson, Glenn)

<u>Author</u> <u>Indexing Number</u>

Adachi, Kenji202Adams, Wendy105, 106Agiwal, Swati101, 203Albright, Jennifer Carol274

Alston, Julian M. 28, 85, 100, 102, 116A

Arthur, Jeff 61 Atasoy, Sibel 204 Aswani, Shankar 30, 31

Bachewe, Fantu86Backus, Ge B.C.29

Badibanga, Thaddee 89, 91, 205

Baedecker, Mary Jo
Bael, David
Bael, David
Balk, Becky
Balmford, Andrew
Barbier, Edward B.
Barry, Peter
111
30, 31, 57
56
830, 31
837

Bau, David 133-142, 156-162

Bauer. Theresa A. 87 Beddow, Jason 102 Beintema, Nienke 116A Bennett, John F. 255 Bernier, Louise 105, 106 Binenbaum, Eran 206 Blumenthal, Marsha 112 92, 207 Boetel, Brenda L. Bourgeon, Jean-Marc 32 Bubela, Tania 105, 106 Buhr, Brian L. 63, 162A Burger, Nicholas

103 Cakmak Erol H. Camm, Jeff 61 Capps, Oral 208 Cassivi, Luc 105, 106 Castle, David 105, 106 Chemingui, Mohamed A. 33 Chin, Yu-Ping 111 Chumi, S. 108 Cloutier, L. Martin 105, 106

Coggins, Jay S. 50, 220-222 Costello, Christopher 1, 4, 17, 34 Cramer, Lori A. 30, 31

Craven, Robert H. 122-129, 209, 210, 238, 239, 241, 243, 250, 251

Csuti, Blair 61

Daar, Abdallah S. 105, 106 Daigger, Glen T. 111

DalSanto, Matthew R. 81, 84, 154, 179, 180

Damon, Amy L. 6, 99, 262

Author

Indexing Number

Dang,	Hai-	Anh	Hoang	42
_				

Darger, Michael 155, 245

Davis, Elizabeth E. 35, 43, 107, 109, 110, 211

De Francesco, Edi
De Kam, Matt
De Langavant, Chislaine Cleret
Degeneffe, Dennis J.
Delerue, Helene
Diao, Xinshen

36
119
105, 106
105, 106
37, 91, 103, 108

DiFonzo, Christina 89 DiGiacomo, Gigi 212-216 Dinar, Ariel 37 Dominguez, Juan M. 263 Dontje, Melinda 155 Dorward-King, Elaine 27 Drewitz, Matt 86 Dudu, Hasan 103 Dvergsten, Ron 116

Easter, K. William

2, 32, 104, 260 74

Ellis, Greg

Fackler, Paul61Fang, Xiangming38Fargione, Joseph39-41Ferraro, Paul J.56Fountain, Tony R.111Fruin, Jerry3, 217

Galvin, Kathleen A. 1, 4 Garber-Yonts, Brian 61

Gartner, William C. 5, 218, 235

Gatto, Paola 36 Ghosh, Koel 72, 94 Gillard, Steve 219 Glass, Amy 105, 106 Glewwe, Paul 6-9, 42, 99, 163 Gold. Richard 105, 106 Goodrich, Philip 86 Granek, Elise F. 30, 31 Grobe, Deana 43, 107, 211 Grunewald, Rob 164-166

Hachfeld, Gary A. 143-147, 167-169

Hacker, Sally D. 30, 31

Haight, Robert G. 14, 61, 73, 225, 226

Harpankar, Kshama P. 264
Hassan, R. 108
Hawthorne, Peter 39-41
Henry, Elise 105, 106

Heggeness, Misty 66, 109, 110, 117

<u>Author</u> <u>Indexing Number</u>

Hilborn, Ray 1 Hill, Jason 39-41

Holcomb, C. Robert 79, 146-148, 170, 171 Homans, Frances R. 14, 44, 225, 226

Horie, Tetsuya 225
Hornberger, George M. 111
Huang, Qiuqiong 45
Huang, Jikun 45

Hurley, Terrance M. 10, 120, 120A

Ivaldi, Marc 46

James, Jennifer85, 100Jeffreys, Marcie35Jewett, June Grimsbo215Johnson, Robbin S.118Jore, Lisa94

Kagan, Jimmy61Kalambokidis, Laura112Kappel, Carrie V.30, 31Kaufman, Phillip98

Kelly, Julie 51, 52, 242 Kennedy, Chris J. 30, 31 Kilgore, Michael A. 47-49, 71

King, Robert P. 29

Kinsey, Jean D. 11, 72, 94, 95, 97, 98, 101, 114, 208, 244

Klair, Kevin 238, 241, 243, 251

Kliebenstein, James 120, 120A Knowles, Lori 105, 106 Koch, Evamarie W. 30, 31 Koehler, Robert 149, 259

Konishi, Yoshifumi 50, 220-222, 265

Kovach, Melissa 150
Kratz, Timothy K. 111
Kreader, J. Lee 107
Kremer, Michael 163
Kumar, Pushpam 70
Kurtz, James N. 79, 172

Lawford, Richard G. 111 Lawler, Joshua J. 57

Lazarus, William F. 12, 86, 88, 113, 143, 149, 151, 173, 246, 253, 256, 259

Letnes, Louise 51, 52, 242 Levins, Richard A. 174, 223 Lewis, David J. 57 Li. Naichia 53

Liu, Donald J. 87, 92, 207, 224

Loibooki, Martin 4 Lonsdorf, Eric 57, 61

Loppnow, Rann R. 143, 238, 239, 250

Loucks, Daniel P. 111

<u>Author</u> <u>Indexing Number</u>

Love, Patricia 152, 153, 155

Luoma, Sam 27

Macht, Cameron 152, 155

Madden, Tobias 165, 166, 175-177

Maki, Wilbur 13
Mancino, Lisa 114
Marshall, Elizabeth 44
Mason, Charles F. 74
McCormick, Ron 27
McCullough, Gerard J. 46
Meagher, Patrick D. 25

Mehta, Shefali V. 14, 225, 226

Miguel, Edward A. 8

 Mikesell, Chris
 241, 254

 Mills, Bradford
 55, 204, 227

Mitchell, Paul D. 10

Mohtadi, Hamid 54, 101, 203

Montgomery, Claire 61
Morey, R. Vance 119
Morin, Jean-Frederic 105, 106
Moulin, Sylvie 163
Moynihan, Meg 116
Msangi, Siwa 45

Mykerezi, Elton 55, 204, 227

Naidoo, Robin 56

Nefstead, Ward E. 115, 178, 219, 228

Nelson, Carl 233 Nelson, David 155 Nelson, Erik 57, 61

Nordquist, Dale W. 79, 116, 121, 143, 238, 239, 241, 243, 250, 251

Nordquist, David 238, 239, 251

Okediji, Tade O. 58

Olson, Kent D. 81, 84, 89, 90, 154, 179, 180, 240

O'Melia, Charles R. 111 Orazem, Peter F. 120, 120A

Packer, Craig 15

Pardey, Philip G. 28, 85, 100, 102, 116A, 206, 252

Paulson, Garen J. 79 Paulson, Nicholas 237

Pecenka, Clint 164, 181, 182

Pederson, Glenn 83 Peloquin, John L. 25 Pennell, Alexander 275 Perillo, Gerardo M.E. 30, 31 Pham, Lan Thi Thanh 266 Pham, Le Tran 267 105, 106 Piper, Tina Plantinga, Andrew J. 57

<u>Author</u> <u>Indexing Number</u>

Polasky, Stephen 1, 4, 15-21, 27, 30, 31, 34, 39-41, 56, 57, 59-62, 73, 74, 111

Pratt, Clara C. 107 Primavera, Jurgenne 30, 31

Rabalais, Nancy N.111Reed, Denise J.30, 31Reicks, Marla75

Reisdorfer, Jeff 241, 243, 251

Resende-Filho, Moises A. 63 Rhode, Russ 238

Richardson, D. Wynn 122-129, 238, 239, 251

Ricketts, Taylor H. 56

Roe, Terry L. 33, 37, 53, 64, 65, 69, 76, 91, 103, 108, 229

Romero Barrutieta, Alma Lucia 268
Rouget, Mathieu 56
Rozelle, Scott 45
Ruggles, Steven 66, 117

Runge, C. Ford 22, 23, 36, 66A, 67, 96, 118, 183, 196-199, 230, 231, 261

Rush, Jeff 94, 97 Ruttan, Vernon W. 24, 78, 80

Sabarwal, Shwetlena269Saracoglu, Sirin103Schertz, Joseph M.47-49, 71Schmitt, Jennifer17Schwartau, Bruce257Seltzer, Jon97

Senauer, Ben 66A, 67, 68, 200, 232

Seo. Bosu 270 Shane, Mathew 69 Sherrick, Bruce 237 Shi, Xiangdong 237 Sigmundik, Joan 152 Silliman, Brian R. 30, 31 Skrabis, Kristin 27 Smith, David 225

 Smith, Pamela
 105, 106, 247

 Smith, Rodney B.W.
 32, 38, 64, 70

 Snyder, Stephanie A.
 47-49, 71

 Somwaru, Agapi
 69, 91

 Spiehs, Mindy
 149

 Starfield, Anthony
 61

 Stinson, Thomas F.
 25, 26, 72

 Stoms, David M.
 30, 31

Taff, Steven J. 47-49, 71, 82, 220-222, 233, 234, 254

Tajibaeva, Liaila 17, 73 Tarui, Nori 74

Templin, Liz 150, 152, 153, 155, 245

Thomas, Robin 276 Thurlow, J. 108 Tiffany, Douglas G. 119, 234

<u>Author</u> <u>Indexing Number</u>

Tilman, David 39-41 Tobalske, Claudine 61 Trestini, Samuele 36

Tuck, Brigid 155, 218, 235 Tsur, Yacov 37, 103, 108

Usset, Edward C. 122-129, 184-195, 201, 248

Uwasu, Michinori 271

Venette, Robert C.225Von Stackleberg, Katherine27Vu, Linh Huang272Vue, Houa75

Wacker, Michael John277Walker, J.D.87Walter, Abigail225Wang, Jinxia45

Weber, Roberta B. 43, 107, 211 Wendt, Minh 98, 236 West, Rachel 175 Wheatley, W. Parker 76 White, Dennis 57, 61 Winter, Thomas C. 111 Wirtz, Ronald A. 181 Wisniewski, Suzanne 273 Wolanski, Eric 30, 31

Xu, Jingzhe 279

Yan, Yan 237 Yeap, Clarissa 77

Yu, Li 120, 120A

Zakharova, Lena90Zhao, Meng87Zou, Tianyu83, 279